

अर्ज क्र. 1673/22  
 अर्जदाराचे नांव अशुभानंद सान्भर  
 नवलेचा अर्ज आला तो दिनांक 16-2-2022  
 नवल तयार दि.:- 21-2-2022  
 नवल दिली तो दि.:-



21-2-2022

(सा.म.सू.) एचएफ ४५८अ-ए-४/२५.६००-१०-८४  
 G.M., L.D., No. 8327, dt. 26-5-51, No. 99, dt. 7-1-52  
 No. 5632, dt. 15-4-52, No. 11801, dt. 17-7-52.

Board No. 20 MAY 1991



सार्वजनिक स्थानांसाठी जायत्ये पुणे विभाग, पुणे.

श्री. सान्भर  
 अर्ज 20/4/19

सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या नोंदणीसाठीचा अर्ज

①

अनुसूची २  
 (नियम ६ पहा)

EXI

धर्मादाय उप आयुक्त / सहस्यक धर्मादाय आयुक्त

Pune च्या क्र. 99081e

Vincetian Old Boys Association (V.O.B.A.) या सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेसंबंधी

श्री. श्री. Sannath Hegde याद्वारे उपरिामित, सार्वजनिक विश्वस्थेचा विश्वस्त सदरहू सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या नोंदणीसाठी, मुंबई सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था अधिनियम, सन १९५०, कलम १८ अन्वये अर्ज सादर करित आहे.

Vincetian Old Boys Association, (V.O.B.A.)  
 c/o St. Vincent High School, 2005/6,  
 St. Vincent Street, Pune - 411 001.

२. मी पुढील आवश्यक तपशील सादर करित आहे :-
- (अ) सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था (Public Trust) ज्या नावाने ओळखली जाते किंवा ओळखला जावी ते नाव व पूर्ण पत्ता
- (१) विश्वस्त व व्यवस्थापक यांची नावे व पत्ते

Enclosed As per Schedule 'A'

(२) विश्वस्तांच्या किंवा व्यवस्थापकांच्या जागी दुसरा विश्वस्त किंवा व्यवस्थापक येण्याची रीत.

1/3<sup>rd</sup> of the elected members retire by rotation every year

As per Clause 6(B)(a) and 6(F)(a)

Two members will be nominated every year by the elected member or per 6(B)(b) and the Principal of the ~~Association~~ Alma Mater is the Ex-Officio member



2

(३) विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेचा हेतू

(a) To inculcate and foster among all, past and present students, teachers and other employees (together referred to as the fraternity hereafter) of St. Vincent High School, Pune, and St. Vincent Junior College, Pune (together referred to as alma-matter hereafter) a sense of esprit-de-corps.

(४) (अ) सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था निर्माण करणाऱ्या दस्तऐवजाचा तपशील (नकला जोडा).

Rest of objects as per Point 3 of Memorandum of Association.

(ब) सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्था उगम किंवा निर्मितीसंबंधीचा दस्तऐवजाशिवाय इतर तपशील.

Memorandum of Association & Rules & Regulations is attached.

(५) सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेसंबंधी योजना, कोणतीही असल्यास, तिचा तपशील (नकल जोडा).

Nil

(६) जंगम मालमत्ता, अशा मालमत्तेच्या प्रत्येक वर्गाच्या अंदाजे किमतीसह [टीप.—प्रत्येक वस्तुचे वर्णन करण्याऐवजी अशा मालमिळकतीच्या वर्गाचे स्थूल वर्णन करून नोंदी मराठ्या, ज.। फनिचर, पुस्तक, वगैरे; रोकड रकम विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या भांडवलाचा भाग असेल तरच फक्त रोकड रकमेसंबंधी नोंद करावी. रोक्यांच्या नावतीत, प्रत्येक तारणपत्र, कर्जरोखे (Securities), संचय (Stock), ऋणपत्र (Debenture) यांचा त्यावर जो क्रमांक असेल तो घेऊन तपशील द्यावा].

No

(७) (अ) जेथे स्थावर मालमत्ता असेल ते गाव किंवा नगर मूमापन, १. महा/नगरपालिका किंवा मूमापन क्रमांक, क्षेत्र, आकार किंवा जुडी दर्शविणारी स्थावर मालमत्तेची सविस्तर माहिती व ज्या अधिकाराने ती धारण केली असेल त्या २. धारणा अधिकाराचे वर्णन [हक्काचे पत्रक, नगर मूमापन अभिलेख (City Survey Record) किंवा महा/नगरपालिका अभिलेख (Record) यातील मालमत्तासंबंधीच्या नोंदीच्या प्रमाणित प्रती जोडाव्या]. ३.

No

(ब) प्रत्येक स्थावर मालमत्तेची अंदाजे किंमत

१.  
२.  
३.  
४.

Does not arise.

(८) सार्वजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या उत्पन्नाची साधने

- १) Membership Fees
- २) Grants
- ३) Donations
- ४) Gifts
- ५) Requests etc.





- (९) सरासरी ठोक वार्षिक उत्पन्न . . . . .
- (१०) सरासरी वार्षिक खर्च . . . . .
- (११) सरासरी वार्षिक खर्चाची रक्कम—
- (अ) विश्वस्त व व्यवस्थापक यांच्या पगारावर होणारा खर्च
  - (ब) आस्थापना व नोकरवर्ग यांवर होणारा खर्च . . . . .
  - (क) धार्मिक हेतुप्रीत्यर्थ होणारा खर्च . . . . .
  - (द) धर्मादाय हेतुप्रीत्यर्थ होणारा खर्च . . . . .
  - (६) किरकोळ वार्षिकीत्यर्थ होणारा खर्च . . . . .
- (१२) विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या मालमत्तेवरील भारांचा कोणतेही असल्यास, त्यांचा तपशील.
- (१३) विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेच्या मालमत्तेसंबंधीतील मालकी हक्काच्या दस्तऐवजांचा तपशील व ते ताब्यात असणाऱ्या विश्वस्तांची नावे.
- (१४) शेट्टे, कोणतेही असल्यास . . . . .

As the Society has been newly formed the exact figures of Income and Expenditure cannot be given at this stage.

Accounting Year is 1st of April to 31st March of next year.

३. फी दाखल रु. ३ (अक्षरी रुपये Three only) सोबत पाठविले आहेत.

४. सांबंजनिक विश्वस्त व्यवस्थेसंबंधी विश्वस्तांशी किंवा व्यवस्थापक यांच्याशी करावयाचा कोणताही पत्रव्यवहार पुढील पत्त्यावर करावा :—

नाव . . . St. Vincentian Old Boys' Association, c/o St. Vincent High School, 2005/S, St. Vincent High School, Pune - 411001 Street.

नि. व. र. ३१  
५१/०३/३१-११  
र. म. १६/११/९१  
तारीख २० माहे May सन १९९१.

P. 111  
R. M. 461887  
St. 168-91  
अर्जदाराची सही

मी, वर नामनिर्दिष्ट Mr. Somnath Hegde राहणार  
येथील रहिवासी, 35, Indur Lok, Tadiwala Road, Pune - 411001 प्रतिज्ञा

करतो व सांगतो की, वरील अर्जाल नमूद केलेली माहिती माझ्या पूर्ण माहितीप्रमाणे व विश्वासाप्रमाणे झरी आहे.

उपनिर्दिष्ट Pune येथे गाभीयंपूर्वक प्रतिज्ञा केली } (सही)  
आज तारीख २० माहे May सन १९९१

माझ्या समक्ष.  
SUPERINTENDENT,  
TRUSTS REGISTRATION



P. S. 10  
Vol. 10  
111 001.  
A. D. 'so  
Pa. ita  
111 002.  
D's uca.  
sa. So  
111 001.



(4)

SCHEDULE 'A'

<u>Sr. No.</u>	<u>Name &amp; Address.</u>	<u>Designation.</u>
1.	Lt.Gen. Narinjan S. Cheema (Retd.) 13, West Mascott Road, Kirkee, Pune - 411 003.	President.
2.	Dr. Ravi B. Gulati, 795/4, Pudumjee Park, Pune - 411 002.	Vice-President.
3.	Mr. Somnath Hegde, 35, Indur Lok, Tadiwala Road, Pune - 411 001.	Secretary.
4.	Mr. Kant Dabholkar, 2432, East Street, Pune-1.	Treasurer.
5.	Mr. Phiroz A. Poonawalla, 10, Hermes Heaven, 10 Mangaldas Road, Pune - 411 001.	Member.
6.	Lt.Co. Bernard A.D'souza (Retd), Domus Dulcis, Pandita Ramabai Road, Pune - 411 002.	Member.
7.	Mr. Salvador D'souza. 3/39, Guru Prasad Society, Bund Garden Road, Pune - 411 001.	Member.
8.	Mr. Surendra Moodliar, Moodliar Chambers, 338-C, S.Moodliar Road, Pune-1.	Member.
9.	Capt. Orlando Mascarenhas, 91/4, Officer's Quarters, Ghorpuri, Pune-1.	Member.
10.	Dr. Nitin Shah, 1 Shirin Apartments, Synagogue Street, Pune-1.	Member.
11.	Mr. Viqar Shaikh, D-1, Hermes Grace, 1974, Gaffar Beg Street, Pune-1.	Member.
12.	Mr. Adrian D'souza, 7 Gulati Mansion, Pudumjee Park, Pune-1.	Member.
13.	Mr. Sirish Pandit, 51, Sangam Nagar, Pune-Satara Rd., Pune- 411 037.	Member.
14.	Mr. Sarang Patil, 1 Queens Garden, Bund Garden Rd., Pune 411 001.	Member.
15.	Mr. Kenneth Misquitta, S.J. St.Vincent Schook, St.Vincent Street. Pune - 411 001.	Member Ex-officio



Date : May 20, 1991

To  
The Deputy Charity Commissioner  
Dhole Patil Road  
Pune 411 001

Ex-2  
ca

Sir,

SUB : Registration of The VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION

An application for registration of the VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 and the Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950 has been submitted on 20-05-91.

We the undersigned, the members of the first Executive Committee of the VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION, do hereby affirm that the contents of the above application our true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief. No seperate notice need be sent to us individually in respect of the hearing for registration and the Certificate of Registration may be please be given to Mr.Somnath Hegde, Secretary, VOBA.

S.N.	Name	Signature
1.	Lt.Gen.Narendra.S.Cheema (Retd.)	<i>N. Cheema</i>
2.	Dr.Ravi B.Gulati	<i>Ravi Gulati</i>
3.	Mr.Somnath Hegde	<i>Somnath Hegde</i>
4.	Mr.Kant Dabholkar	<i>Kant Dabholkar</i>
5.	Mr.Phiroz A.Poonawalla	<i>Phiroz Poonawalla</i>
6.	Lt.Col.Bernard D'souza (Retd.)	<i>Bernard D'souza</i>
7.	Mr.Salvador D'souza	<i>Salvador D'souza</i>
8.	Mr.Surendra Moodliar	<i>Surendra Moodliar</i>
9.	Capt.Orlando Mascarenhas	<i>Orlando Mascarenhas</i>
10.	Dr.Nitin Shah	<i>Nitin Shah</i>
11.	Mr.Viqar Shaikh	<i>Viqar Shaikh</i>
12.	Mr.Adrian D'souza	<i>Adrian D'souza</i>
13.	Mr.Sirish Pandit	<i>Sirish Pandit</i>
14.	Mr.Sarang Patil	<i>Sarang Patil</i>
15.	Fr.Kenneth Misquitta,S.J.	<i>Kenneth Misquitta</i>



(5)

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION

---

1. Name of the Association

The name of the Association shall be :-  
 "VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION" (VOBA), herein after referred to as the 'Association'.

2. Registered Office

The registered office of the Association shall be situated at :-  
 c/o St.Vincent High School, 2005/6 St.Vincent Street, Pune 411001.

3. Aims and Objectives

The aims and objectives of the Association are :

- a. To inculcate and foster amongst all, past and present, students, teachers and other employees (together referred to as the 'fraternity' hereafter), of St.Vincent High School,Pune and St.Vincent Junior College,Pune (together referred to as the 'alma mater' hereinafter), a sense of esprit-de-corps.
- b. To provide a forum for interaction, and thus ensure the continuance and strengthening of the links and bonds, between all members of the fraternity of the alma mater.
- c. To enable all members of the fraternity of the alma mater, to uphold and realize the ideals, principles and objectives of the alma mater, as enshrined in its calendar from time to time.
- d. To assist, or arrange for the assistance of, the members of the fraternity of the alma mater, under such circumstances and conditions as may be prescribed, and similarly help the alma mater in any of its activities, and provide, or arrange for, the means and wherewithal necessary for such purposes.
- e. To generally promote, execute and encourage the interests of education, sport, culture and the social and moral uplift of youth and other people of society, in consonance with the ideals, principles and objectives of the alma mater.

Provided however that :

The Association and its Executive Committee shall at all times be secular and non-political and shall be strictly forbidden from either subscribing to, assisting or in any way promoting, any political party, manifesto, philosophy or religion, except if in conformity with the the ideals, principles and objectives of the alma mater.

4. Management of the Association

The management of the affairs of the Association is entrusted and vested in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Association to the Executive Committee, of which the first members, whose names, addresses, occupation and designation are as given below :

Sr.No.	Name	Address	Occupation	Designation
1.	Lt.Gen.Narendra.S.Cheema (Retd.)	13, West Mascott Road, Kirkee Pune 411 003	Retired	President
2.	Dr.Ravi B.Gulati	795/4 Pudemjee Park Pune 411 002	Doctor	Vice-President
3.	Mr.Somnath Hegde	55 Indur Lok, Tadiwala Road Pune 411 001	Chartered Accountant	Secretary
4.	Mr.Kant Dabholkar	2432 East Street Pune 411 001	Business	Treasurer
5.	Mr.Phiroz A.Poonawalla	10 Hermes Heaven, 10 Mangaldas Road Pune 411 001	Business	Member
6.	Lt.Col.Bernard A.D'souza (Retd.)	Domus Dulcis, Pandita Ramabai Road Pune 411 002	Business	Member
7.	Mr.Salvador D'souza	3/39 Buru Prasad Society, Bund Garden Road, Pune 411 001	Service	Member
8.	Mr.Surendra Moodliar	Moodliar Chambers, 338-C S.Moodliar Road Pune 411 011	Business	Member
9.	Capt.Orlando Mascarenhas	91/4 Officer's Quarters, Shorpuri Pune 411 001	Service	Member
10.	Dr.Nitin Shah	1 Shirin Apartments, Synagogue Street Pune 411 001	Doctor	Member
11.	Mr.Viqar Shaikh	D/1 Hermes Grace, 1974 Gaffar Beg Street Pune 411 001	Business	Member
12.	Mr.Adrian D'souza	7 Gulati Mansion, Pudemjee Park Pune 411 001	Student	Member
13.	Mr.Sirish Pandit	31 Sangam Nagar, Pune-Satara Road Pune 411 037	Student	Member
14.	Mr.Sarang Patil	1 Queens Garden, Bund Garden Road Pune 411 001	Student	Member
15.	Mr.Kenneth Misquitta,S.J.	St.Vincent School, St.Vincent Street Pune 411 001	Principal	Ex-officio Member





Pune 411 000  
 51, Sarang Patil - 2 -  
 Pune 411 037  
 St. Vincent School  
 Pune 411 001

(6)



5. Declaration

We the undersigned whose names, addresses and occupations are given below are desirous of forming an Association named "The VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION" and get it registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 and in pursuance of which we have together subscribed to this Memorandum of Association, as witnessed hereunder, on this fifteenth day of May, Nineteen Hundred Ninety One (15-05-1991).

Sr.No.	Name	Address	Occupation	Signature
1.	Lt.Gen.Narendra.S.Cheema (Retd.)	13, West Mascott Road, Kirkee Pune 411 003	Retired	<i>N. Cheema</i>
2.	Dr.Ravi B.Gulati	795/4 Pudemjee Park Pune 411 002	Doctor	<i>R. Gulati</i>
3.	Mr.Sonath Hegde	35 Indur Lok, Tadiwala Road Pune 411 001	Chartered Accountant	<i>S. Hegde</i>
4.	Mr.Kant Dabholkar	2432 East Street Pune 411 001	Business	<i>K. Dabholkar</i>
5.	Mr.Phiroz A.Poonawalla	10 Heros Heaven, 10 Mangaldas Road Pune 411 001	Business	<i>P. Poonawalla</i>
6.	Lt.Col.Bernard D'souza (Retd.)	Domus Dulcis, Pandita Ramabai Road Pune 411 002	Business	<i>B. D'souza</i>
7.	Mr.Salvador D'souza	3/39 Guru Prasad Society, Bund Garden Road, Pune 411 001	Service	<i>S. D'souza</i>
8.	Mr.Surendra Moodliar	Moodliar Chambers, 338-C S.Moodliar Road Pune 411 011	Business	<i>S. Moodliar</i>
9.	Capt.Orlando Mascarenhas	91/4 Officer's Quarters, Ghorpuri Pune 411 001	Service	<i>O. Mascarenhas</i>
10.	Dr.Nitin Shah	1 Shirin Apartments, Synagogue Street Pune 411 001	Doctor	<i>N. Shah</i>
11.	Mr.Viqtar Shaikh	8/1 Heras Grace, 1974 Gaffar Beg Street Pune 411 001	Business	<i>V. Shaikh</i>
12.	Mr.Adrian D'souza	7 Gulati Mansion, Pudemjee Park Pune 411 001	Student	<i>A. D'souza</i>
13.	Mr.Sirish Pandit	51 Gangai Nagar, Pune-Satara Road Pune 411 037	Student	<i>S. Pandit</i>
14.	Mr.Sarang Patil	1 Queens Garden, Bund Garden Road Pune 411 001	Student	<i>S. Patil</i>
15.	Fr.Kenneth Misquitta,S.J.	St.Vincent School, St.Vincent Street Pune 411 001	Principal	<i>K. Misquitta</i>

Witness : The above incumbents have signed in my presence and I know the signatures.

Name : Fr.Rudolf Schoch,S.J.  
 (Ex-Principal  
 St.Vincent School,Pune)

Address : St.Vincent's Fathers House  
 St.Vincent School,St.Vincent Street  
 Pune 411 001

Signature : *R. Schoch*  
 Date :- 15/5/91 -  
 Place :- Pune.

CERTIFICATE

To the best of our knowledge and belief there is no other Society/Trust named "The VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION" and registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860.

President  
*N. Cheema*  
 Lt.Gen.N.S.Cheema

Vice-President  
*R. Gulati*  
 Dr.R.B.Gulati

Secretary  
*S. Hegde*  
 Sonath Hegde

Sl. No. / No. Page 4 037  
**RULES & REGULATIONS OF THE VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION**

7  
EX-4  
E



**1. Name of the Association**

The name of the Association shall be "VINCENTIAN OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION" (VOBA), hereafter called the 'Association'.

**2. Registered Office**

The registered office of the Association shall be situated at St. Vincent High School, 2005/6 St. Vincent Street, Pune 1.

**3. Powers of the Association**

In furtherance of its aims and objectives the Association shall have the powers to :

- a. Enrol members as provided herein.
- b. Hold meetings, social gatherings, conventions, seminars and other such functions for its members and others.
- c. Assist the alma mater in the execution and expansion of all its activities.
- d. Establish, dis-establish or re-establish such committees or sub-committees, as may be deemed necessary from time to time, and also set the functions, powers and duties of all such bodies.
- e. Solicit and accept donations, gifts in cash and kind, devices, bequests and trusts from any persons, firms, corporate bodies, institutions or other such bodies, and utilize and apply the same.
- f. Publish magazines, newsletters, pamphlets, and books.
- g. Establish, dis-establish or re-establish any fund or funds, trusts, scholarships, or give grants, as may be deemed necessary from time to time.
- h. Prepare, maintain, provide extracts of and publish an up-to-date database of its members.
- i. Establish, administer, execute and fulfil any projects and undertakings.
- j. Permit the establishment of any branches or chapters of the Association, through affiliation or recognition, in accordance with any rules and regulations.
- k. Encourage and promote the educational, sports, cultural and social activities of its members in any manner necessary.
- l. Acquire property either by way of purchase, lease, exchange, gift or in any other manner and at such rates and terms and conditions as may be deemed necessary and improve, alter, or extend the same or any parts thereof and equip the same with such plant, machinery, instruments, apparatus, appliances, amenities and other facilities as may be necessary.
- m. Acquire plant, machinery, instruments, apparatus, appliances, amenities and other facilities as may be necessary, either by way of purchase, lease, exchange, gift or in any other manner and at such rates and terms and conditions as may be deemed necessary and improve, alter, or extend the same or any parts thereof.
- n. Construct such building/s and structure/s as may be necessary and improve, alter, or extend the same or any parts thereof and equip the same with such plant, machinery, instruments, apparatus, appliances, amenities and other facilities as may be necessary.
- o. Do all such things as may be required in pursuance of its aims and objectives.

Provided however that, in exercise of the above powers the Association and its Executive Committee :

- i. shall, at all times be secular and non-political and shall be strictly forbidden from either subscribing to, assisting or in any way promoting, any political party, manifesto, philosophy or religion, except so far as such exercise is in conformity with the ideals, principles and objectives of the alma mater.
- ii. shall, submit any decision/action for the review of the permanent ex-officio member, i.e. the alma mater's Principal, who may, if he so decides, forward the same for the approval of the alma mater's management committee. Submission shall be automatically deemed to have occurred when such proposed decision/action is taken at a meeting at which the permanent ex-officio member is personally present. The approval of the alma mater's management committee shall be deemed to have been received if within fifteen days of the reply - granting approval, seeking modification, suspension or revocation - is received by the Association from the alma mater's management committee. Decisions/actions so reviewed may or may not, thereafter, be implemented by the Association or its Executive Committee.

**4. Members**

**A. Categories and Eligibility**

**a. Ordinary Members**

Any person who has completed atleast one continuous academic year as a student on the rolls of the alma mater, and has completed 15 years of age, shall be eligible to become a member of the Association after fulfilling any other requirement as may be prescribed.

**b. Invitee Members**

All, past and present, teachers, staff and employees of the alma mater, with at least five(5) years of continuous service with the alma mater and subject to the approval of the Principal of the alma mater, shall be eligible to be invitee members.

The Executive Committee may frame such rules and prescribe such conditions as it may think fit, and modify, amend, alter or change the same from time to time, to determine the eligibility or otherwise of such Invitee Members.

**c. Patron Members**

The Executive Committee may frame such rules and prescribe such conditions as it may think fit, and modify, amend, alter or change the same from time to time, to invite and admit any member, whether ordinary or invitee, as a Patron member.

*[Handwritten signature]*



8



However the Executive Committee may, at its discretion, invite and admit any person, other than a member, who has rendered distinguished service either to the cause of education, sports, culture or the alma mater, or whose patronage would be of great help or benefit to the Association or the alma mater, as a Patron member.

Provided however that a person shall be admitted as a Patron only with the unanimous approval of all the members of the Executive Committee and by ratification of the General Body of the Association at its next meeting.

**B. Membership Fees**

a. Any person desirous of becoming an ordinary member shall have to pay a one-time non-refundable life membership fee as may be prescribed.

Provided however that any person who is still a student on the rolls of the alma mater or has in any year graduated from the 10th or 12th standard or their equivalent (whether from the alma mater or otherwise) and is desirous of becoming a member, and is otherwise eligible for membership, may pay the membership fee as follows :

- i. Rs 50/- (Rupees Fifty) at the time of seeking membership, and
- ii. The balance of the prescribed fee within such period and in such installments as may be prescribed.

Provided that :

- 1. in case of graduation, the above facility should be strictly availed of within one year after such graduation, and
- 2. till such time as the balance is outstanding such member shall be deemed to be a member in arrears of fees.

b. Any person desirous of becoming a Patron member shall be required to pay a one-time non-refundable Patron Fee of Rs.5,000/- or as may be prescribed.

Provided however that the Executive Committee shall at its discretion and with the approval of all its members waive, entirely or partly, any part of such fees, in any such case or cases as it may deem fit.

c. An invitee member shall not be required to pay any fee whatsoever.

**C. Acceptance and Rejection**

It shall be within the competence of the Executive Committee to accept or reject, with the approval of all its members, any application for membership, whether ordinary, invitee or patron, without assigning any reason therefor.

**D. Termination**

Membership may terminate either :

- i. by a member's death, or
- ii. by a member's resignation, or
- iii. by a member's expulsion, by atleast two-thirds of the members of the General Body of the Association at its meeting, if in its opinion such member has either by his conduct, writing, expression or other act harmed the interests or reputation of the Association or the alma mater, provided however that such member has been given proper and sufficient opportunity to defend his cause in person.

On termination of membership all rights and privileges of a member, or of his heirs, nominees, or beneficiaries, through such member, with respect to the Association's funds, resources, activities and other interests shall stand extinguished immediately.

The Association reserves the right to recover any dues, assets, cost of damages or other rights from such member, or any of his heirs, nominees, or beneficiaries, in any manner whatsoever.

**E. Voting**

All members, other than non-alumni members (i.e. members who have not completed atleast one continuous academic year with the alma mater), present at any meeting of the Association, shall be eligible to vote and be entitled to one vote, unless in arrears of any fees/subscriptions, on the date of the meeting. Voting by proxy shall not be allowed. Non-alumni members shall not be entitled to vote at or participate in meetings.

**F. Year of Passing (YoP)**

At the time of admission an ordinary member shall indicate a single preferred year of passing on the basis of any one of the following final academic years :

- i. 11th (old SSC)
- ii. 10th (new SSC)
- iii. 12th (new HSC)

Such choice (which may be notional in the case of a member who has not completed any of the above final academic years from the alma mater, but shall not be any year prior to the year of completion of 15 years of age of the member) shall be final and unalterable.

*[Handwritten signature]*





**B. Subscription to Constitution**

Every member shall be deemed to have been aware of, read, understood and subscribed to the provisions of the Memorandum of Association, and these or any other rules, regulations or bye-laws framed, prescribed or laid down by the Executive Committee from time to time, and shall be bound by the same.

**5. General Body Meetings**

**A. Annual General Body Meeting :**

- a. The annual General Body meeting of the Association shall be held in every calendar year either in the month of July or August and the first such annual General Body meeting shall be held after the completion of the first financial year.
- b. A notice, of 15 (fifteen) clear days, containing the date, time and place, shall be given for every annual General Body meeting. A notice given in any one or more local newspapers shall be considered sufficient for this purpose.
- c. The agenda for the meeting shall be sent alongwith the notice or announced before the commencement of such meeting.
- d. The quorum for the meeting shall be 100 (One Hundred) members present and eligible to vote. In the absence of a quorum, the meeting shall be held as an adjourned meeting thirty minutes thereafter at the same place, and the members present and eligible to vote.
- e. At every such meeting the members shall :
  - i. Approve and pass the Annual Report of the Executive Committee and the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ending before such meeting.
  - ii. Approve and pass the budget estimates as prepared by the Executive Committee for the current financial year.
  - iii. Appoint an Auditor to hold office till the conclusion of the next annual General Body meeting.
  - iv. Elect from amongst themselves members to the Executive Committee in place of those retiring.
  - v. Take up any other matter as may be decided by the Executive Committee or as may be requested by a member in writing, atleast 7 (seven) days before the meeting, and approved by the Executive Committee.

**B. Special General Body Meeting**

- a. Every General Body meeting other than the annual General Body meeting shall be called a Special General Body meeting.
- b. A Special General Body meeting may be convened either :
  - i. on the recommendation of the Executive Committee, or
  - ii. by a requisition, in writing, jointly made by atleast 100 members, to the President of the Executive Committee, stating therein the business to be transacted at such meeting, and after the approval of the Executive Committee.
- c. A requisitioned Special General Body meeting, if approved, should be held within one month of the date of receipt of the requisition.
- d. All provisions that apply to an Annual General Body meeting shall apply to a Special General Body meeting as far as may be necessary.

**C. Presiding Officer**

The President or in his absence the Vice-President of the Executive Committee, or in their absence or inability to do so, any member so chosen from among those present and eligible to vote, shall preside over any General Body meeting. The person presiding shall have a casting vote in case of a tie.

D. No resolution passed at any General Body meeting shall be cancelled or amended within three months of such meeting.

E. Voting at any General Body meeting shall be by ballot only if voting by a show of hands is not apparently decisive to the presiding officer.

**6. Executive Committee**

**A. First Executive Committee**

- a. Twelve members of the First Executive Committee, shall be nominated by Fr.K.Misquitta,S.J., Principal of the alma mater, Fr.Schoch,S.J. and Fr.Desch,S.J. Such members shall be deemed to have been elected by the General Body.
- b. Other than election and qualification the First Executive Committee shall be governed by all the provisions contained herein as far as may be applicable.

**B. Strength and Composition**

- a. The Executive Committee shall consist of not more than 15 (fifteen) members as follows :
  - i. upto, 12 (twelve) members elected by the General Body,
  - ii. upto 2 (two) members nominated and co-opted by the elected members, and
  - iii. the Principal of the alma mater, as a permanent ex-officio member.

Provided that any casual vacancy arising in the Executive Committee shall be filled through nomination by the other Executive Committee members.

Provided further that the permanent ex-officio member shall be deemed to be an ordinary member for the purpose of participating in and voting at any meeting of the Association or its Executive Committee but no other provisions herein shall apply to him.

*Handwritten signature*

a annual Gene  
nvented either  
the Executive  
Committee  
ntly made by al



10



C. Qualification and Disqualification

- a. Any member who :
  - i. has been a member of the Association for atleast one year, and
  - ii. has no arrears outstanding of any fee or subscription, prior to the date of election or nomination shall be eligible to become a member of the Executive Committee.
- b. For election to the Executive Committee a member's name should be proposed by atleast 5 other members. Such proposal should be received at the Association's office at least 7 (seven) days before the date of the meeting.
- c. A member of the Executive Committee shall immediately, on ceasing to be a member of the Association, cease to be and act as a member of the Executive Committee.
- d. A member of the Executive Committee may be expelled from the Executive Committee, for having acted or done anything in a manner contrary or harmful to the interests of the Association by the unanimous approval of all the other Executive Committee members.
- e. A member who fails to attend three consecutive Executive Committee meetings, without first seeking the Executive Committee's permission to do so, shall stand disqualified and his office shall fall vacant.

D. Election and Representation

- a. Election shall be held only in respect of those Executive Committee members who having been elected earlier or having been nominated to a vacancy in an elected member's office, are retiring.
- b. Representation of members to the Executive Committee will be on the basis of the following block of years :
  - i. the Latest Block shall consist of a period of 5 (five) complete academic years of the alaa water ending before the annual General Body meeting.
  - ii. the Second Latest Block shall consist of 5 complete academic years of the alaa water ending just before the beginning of the Latest Block.
  - iii. the Third Latest Block shall consist of 5 complete academic years of the alaa water ending just before the beginning of the Second Latest Block.
  - iv. Other Blocks shall consist of 10 complete academic years of the alaa water prior to the beginning of the Third Latest Block. The first of such Other Blocks shall end just before the beginning of the Third Latest Block and every Other Block before that will end just before the beginning of the following Other Block.

Provided that :

- 1. A Block, as above, shall not have more than 3 (three) members representing it on the Executive Committee, and
- 2. An elected member's representation will be determined on the basis of the member's preferred year of passing.
- c. All members shall vote for all candidates by indicating, uniquely, their order of preference of each candidate.
- d. The preferences polled shall be tabulated candidate-wise and the selection to the Executive Committee shall be on the basis of a larger number of higher preferences received. Such selection shall :
  - i. Firstly, limit the selectees from each Block to 3 (three), and
  - ii. Secondly, ensure that each Block has an equal number of representatives on the Executive Committee as far as may be possible and for this purpose eliminate those selectees who have received the lower number of preferences from among the selectees of that Block.

Provided however that a selectee from any Block, who has previously been a member of the Executive Committee, shall step down in favour of the next prospective selectee from that Block, if he has received not more than 10 (ten) percent higher number of preferences over that of the next prospective selectee.

E. Nomination

- a. The elected members of the Executive Committee may within 7 (seven) days of every annual General Body meeting nominate upto two members to the Executive Committee to hold office till the conclusion of the next annual General Body meeting and whilst doing so should ensure, as far as possible, that such member/s is from a Block/s not currently represented on the Executive Committee and has not previously been on the Executive Committee.
- b. The Executive Committee may nominate a member to fill any vacancy arising in the Executive Committee and such member should, as far as possible, be from the same Block as the vacating member.
- c. The Executive Committee may fill any vacancy existing on account of less than the number of members retiring having being elected by nomination, so however that, as far as possible, such member/s is from a Block/s not currently represented on the Executive Committee and has not previously been on the Executive Committee.

F. Retirement

- a. At every annual General Body meeting atleast 1/3 (one-third), or as close a number thereto as possible, of the elected members of the Executive Committee shall retire by rotation, so however that :
  - i. the members of the first Executive Committee, nominated as per clause 7(A)(a) above, shall decide which of them should retire at the 1st, 2nd and 3rd annual General Body meeting respectively,
  - ii. the members elected earlier shall retire earlier, and
  - iii. a member shall not hold office, without seeking re-election, after the conclusion of the 3rd annual General Body meeting following the annual General Body meeting in which he was elected.
- b. All members nominated by the Executive Committee shall hold office only till the conclusion of the next annual General Body meeting.

*[Handwritten signature]*





G. Office-bearers

- a. Within 7 (seven) days after every annual General Body meeting the members of the Executive Committee shall elect a President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer of the Association from amongst themselves. The ex-officio member shall not be eligible for these posts.
- b. The President and the Vice-President shall be atleast 30 (thirty) years of age and the Secretary and Treasurer atleast 25 (twenty-five) years of age.
- c. The President may resign by tendering his resignation to the Principal of the alma mater. Any other office bearer may resign by tendering his resignation to the President.
- d. In case of any vacancy arising in the office of the President, the Vice-President shall automatically become the President for the remainder of the term. In the case of a vacancy arising in any other office of an office-bearer the same shall be filled by the Executive Committee within 7 (seven) days thereof through election.

H. Meetings and Voting

- a. The Executive Committee shall meet atleast four times between any two annual General Body meetings.
- b. A notice of atleast three clear days should be given to every member of the Executive Committee for every meeting.
- c. Voting at the Executive Committee meetings shall either be by a show of hands or through ballot. The presiding member shall have a casting vote in case of a tie.
- d. Resolutions may also be passed by circular if signed by a majority of the members of the Executive Committee and shall always be considered as a valid and binding resolution.

J. Remuneration

The members of the Executive Committee shall hold office only in an honorary capacity and shall not at any time receive or cause to receive, directly or indirectly, any compensation, monetarily or otherwise, from the Association or otherwise, in connection with the discharge of the functions of such office.

7. Duties and Powers of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall have the following powers and duties :

- a. It shall carry out and do all such acts, tasks and other things as are necessary and conducive to the attainment of the Aims and Objectives of the Association and its functioning.
- b. It shall keep the funds and other monies of the Association in safe investment.
- c. It shall prepare the annual report, annual statement of accounts and the annual budget estimates and present the same to the General Body at its annual meeting for its approval.
- d. It shall manage and supervise the utilization, application and investment of the properties, institutions, funds, scholarships, trusts, monies and other assets of the Association and expend moneys required for such purpose.
- e. It may solicit and accept donations, gifts, in cash and kind, devices, bequests and trusts from any persons, firms, corporate bodies, institutions or other such bodies, and utilize and apply the same, and also in this connection undertake and carry out the offices, duties and functions of trustees, managers and administrators, either solely or jointly with another or others.
- f. It may borrow or receive money on deposit, for the purpose of the Association, upon such terms and conditions as it may deem necessary, and with or without security on all or any of the Association's properties, present or future.
- g. It may constitute and appoint any sub-committee consisting of one or more of its members or of the Association as and when necessary with such functions, powers and duties that it may deem necessary.
- h. It may negotiate and enter into contracts or other arrangements on behalf of the Association and in its name and may vary, amend or rescind the terms of such contracts or arrangements.
- i. It may make, enact, prescribe, alter, amend, modify and enforce such rules, regulations and bye-laws, as may be necessary from time to time, for the administration, management, conduct and functioning of the work, business, office and affairs of the Association as also the observance of this Constitution.
- j. It may fix, vary or rescind any fees or subscription to be paid by the Association's members, or any class thereof, for any such purpose or purposes as it may determine and also prescribe the terms of payment or collection thereof.
- k. It shall employ, suspend, discharge and dismiss any personnel or staff as may be necessary for the activities and affairs of the Association and pay such remuneration as may be necessary.
- l. It may appoint such person or persons, on such terms and conditions as may be necessary, to represent the Association in any legal or other matter or proceeding.
- m. It may determine the remuneration of the Auditor.
- n. It may apply for, receive and utilize any grant, allowance, licence, or right from any Government, Municipal or other authority.
- o. It may exercise any of the powers of the Association so far as these are not required to be exercised by the General Body.
- p. It shall organise and arrange the holding of any meeting of the General Body.
- q. It shall act notwithstanding any vacancy in its number.
- r. It may delegate any of its powers to any of its office-bearers or sub-committees.

*[Handwritten signature]*



13



14. Arbitration

In case of any dispute or doubt in respect of any provision, rule, regulation, or bye-law the same shall be referred to the Executive Committee whose decision in the matter shall be final and binding.

15. Amendments

a. Memorandum of Association

Any change in the Memorandum of Association shall be made only at a General Body meeting of the Association. Any notice of such a meeting shall include the nature of, and reasons for, the proposed change. The change shall be valid only if two-thirds of the members present and voting at such meeting, approve of such change and subject to the provisions of the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as may be applicable.

b. Rules & Regulations

The rules & regulations may be varied, added to, or revoked by atleast a two-third majority of the Executive Committee subject to the provisions of the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as may be applicable.

16. Dissolution

- a. Dissolution shall be subject to the provisions of the Societies Registration Act, 1860.
- b. The Association may be dissolved or wound-up by a resolution passed by atleast three-fourths of the members present and voting at the General Body meeting specially convened for such purpose and notice of which shall be given to each member atleast 21 (twenty-one) clear days before such meeting. The resolution should be proposed by atleast twenty-five percent of the members present and eligible to vote and should state the reasons for the same.
- c. On dissolution, the balance of any of the Association's properties, monies and interests shall vest in or be handed over to the alma mater.

17. List of Members

A list of members shall be maintained in accordance with the provisions of the Societies registration Act, 1860 and the rules thereunder.

CERTIFICATE

We the undersigned members of the Executive Committee of the Association do hereby certify that this is the true and correct copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Association to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Sr.No.	Name	Address	Occupation	Signature
1.	Lt.Gen.Narendra.S.Cheema (Retd.)	13, West Mascott Road, Kirkee Pune 411 003	Retired	<i>N. Cheema</i>
2.	Dr.Ravi B.Gulati	795/4, Madanjee Park Pune, 411 002	Doctor	<i>R. Gulati</i>
3.	Mr.Somnath Hegde	35 Indur Lok, Tadiwala Road Pune 411 001	Chartered Accountant	<i>S. Hegde</i>
4.	Mr.N.Kant Dabholkar	2432 East Street Pune 411 001	Business	<i>N. Dabholkar</i>
5.	Mr.Phiroz A.Poonawalla	10 Hermes Heaven, 10 Mangaldas Road Pune 411 001	Business	<i>P. Poonawalla</i>
6.	Lt.Col.Bernard D'souza (Retd.)	Domus Dulcis, Pandita Ranabai Road Pune 411 002	Business	<i>B. D'souza</i>



(14)

- 7. Mr. Salvador D'souza      3/39 Guru Prasad Society,  
Bund Garden Road, Pune 411 001      Service *[Signature]*
- 8. Mr. Surendra Moodliar      Moodliar Chambers, 338-C S. Moodliar Road  
Pune 411 011      Business *[Signature]*
- 9. Capt. Orlando Mascarenhas      91/A Officer's Quarters, Ghorpuri  
Pune 411 001      Service *[Signature]*
- 10. Dr. Nitin Shah      L. Shirin Apartments, Synagogue Street  
Pune 411 001      Doctor *[Signature]*
- 11. Mr. Viqar Shaikh      D/L Hermes Terrace, Gaffar Beg Street  
Pune 411 001      Service *[Signature]*
- 12. Mr. Adrian D'souza      7 Gulati Mansion, Puduajee Park  
Pune 411 001      Student *[Signature]*
- 13. Mr. Sirish Pandit      51 Sangam Nagar, Pune-Satara Road  
Pune 411 037      Student *[Signature]*
- 14. Mr. Sarang Patil      1 Queens Garden, Bund Garden Road  
Pune 411 001      Student *[Signature]*
- 15. Fr. Kenneth Misquitta, S.J.      St. Vincent School, St. Vincent Street  
Pune 411 001      Principal *[Signature]*



Witness : The above incumbents have signed in my presence and I know the signatures.

Name : Fr. Rudolf Schoch, S.J.      Address : St. Vincent's Fathers House  
(Ex-Principal)      St. Vincent School, St. Vincent Street  
St. Vincent School, Pune)      Pune 411 001

Signature : *[Signature]*

Date :- 15/5/91  
Place :- Pune

11/A Officer's Quarters,  
Pune 411 001

L. Shirin Apar  
Pune 411 001

D/L Hermes T  
Pune 411 001

7 Gulati

20 h  
11 0





trust  
Ex. No 13

Deputy  
BEFORE THE ASSISTANT CHARITY COMMISSIONER  
PUNE REGION, PUNE  
APPLICATION NO. 1104/91

Shri. Somnath Hegde

Applicant.

Versus

Nil.

/ Opponent.

In the matter of Public Trust  
Vintention Old Boys  
Association, 200/5/6, St. Vincent Street, Pune-1.

### FINDINGS AND ORDER

This is an enquiry under Section 19 of The Bombay Public Trusts Act, 1950, into the Application Ex. 1 dated 20/5/91 made by the above applicant. The matter is an uncontested one.

2. In brief the case of the applicant is that they have subscribed to the Memorandum of Association on 15-5-91 and formed a society for registration under Societies Registration Act, 1860. A certificate of registration is received by them and hence they have applied for registration. Public notice as per Rule 7 A of the B. P. T. Rules, 1951 was issued vide Ex. No. 10. The public notice has been got affixed on this office notice board through this office Peon/Process Server and his report is on the back of Ex- 11. No objections were received in this behalf.

3. In brief the case of the opponent ( s ) is that Does not arise.

4. The points for determination are as under;—

- 1) Whether a trust exist and whether such Trust is a public trust ?
- 2) Whether the property as shown in the application is the property of the trust and what is the estimated value of the movable and the immovable property ?
- 3) Whether the whole or any substantial portion of the subject-matter of the trust is situate within my jurisdiction?
- 4) What are the names and addresses of the trustees and managers of the trust?
- 5) What is the mode of succession to the trusteeship and managership?
- 6) What are the objects of the trust ?
- 7) What is the gross average annual income and expenditure of the trust ?
- 8) What are the particulars of documents creating the trust ?
- 9) What are the particulars other than documents about the creation or origin of the trust ?
- 10) What are the sources of the trust ?
- 11) What are the particulars of the encumbrances, if any, on trust property?
- 12) What are the particulars of the scheme, if any, relating to the trust ?
- 13) What are the particulars of title deeds pertaining to the trust property and the names of trustees in possession thereof ?
- 14) Whether the particulars stated in the application are correct ?
- 15) What is the name of the public Trust ?

5) The evidence produced before me consists of documentary evidence. Ex. Nos. 1 to 12 and

6) My findings on the above points are as under -

1) Yes, a public trust exists from 15.5.91

2) As per applicaton Ex. 1.

Value : Immovab'le property Rs.

Movable property Rs.

3) Whole.





26

- 4) As at Ex. 1 read with Ex. 3.
- 5) As at Ex. 1 read with Ex. 4.
- 6) As per Memorandum of Association Ex.3
- 7) Income Rs. as at Ex. 1. Expenditure Rs. as at Ex. 1.
- 8) Memorandum of Association dated 15/5/1991 and Rules and Regulations filed at the time of registration under S. R. Act, 1860
- 9) Registration Certificate No MAH/ 599A / Pune dated 16/8/1991 issued under S, R. Act, 1860.
- 10) As at Ex. 1.
- 11) Nil.
- 12) No schema.
- 13) Nil.
- 14) yes, generally
- 15) The Victorian Old Boys Association 2005/6 St. Vincent Street, Pune - 411 001.

7) Reasons for findings :-

~~Stmt.~~  
~~gave a perusal of Ex. 1~~ ~~stating that he does not desire to lead evidence in addition to the documents filed.~~ From the copy of Memorandum of Association dated 15/5/1991 filed under S. R. Act, 1860, it is observed that objects of the society are of general public utility and hence fall within Section 9 of B. P. T. Act 1950. The society is registered under S. R. Act, 1860 and therefore, is a public trust within the meaning of public trust under section 2 (13) of the B. P. T. Act 1950. No further enquiry is necessary.

ORDER

The trust in question be registered as per findings recorded. Certificate of 'F' Section be issued to applicant. Registration Fee of Rs. 3/- has been correctly paid.  
 Entries in Schedule-I be made as per findings recorded.

Place Pune.

Date 3.10.91

(S.S. BENDSE)  
 Deputy  
 Assistant Charity Commissioner,  
 Pune Region, Pune

Public Trust Registration No, F-2096 (Pune)

B.Y.A.C.C.





is  
app  
plica  
O  
ASS i-  
ci, 11 O.  
Pl ic

mba Pt  
Pod  
1  
the  
reg  
the

**ST. VINCENT'S HIGH SCHOOL, POONA - 411001**

Tel. Office : 652135  
Residence : 655755

Ref. 763/2-3/90

May 20, 1991.

*EX-5*

The Deputy Charity Commissioner  
Pune Region  
Dhole Patil Road  
PUNE 411 001.

Sub.: Address for correspondence for the Vincentian Old Boys' Association -

Address: St. Vincent High School  
2005/6 St. Vincent Street  
PUNE 411 001.

Sir,

The address for correspondence for the above Association is at our School. We have no objection to the use of the same for any correspondence.

The premises are owned by The Poona Catholic Educational Association Pvt. Ltd., Pune 411 001.

Yours faithfully,

*Fr. K. Misquitta, S.J.*

Fr. K. Misquitta, S.J.,  
Principal  
St. Vincent's High School,  
Pune-411 001

mba Pt  
plica in  
Ass i-  
ci, 11 O.  
Pl ic

*21.2.2022*

मी नक्कल तयार केली  
ती वाचली  
भी रुजवात केली



सही शिक्क्याची खरी नक्कल

*21.2.2022*

अधिक्षक

सार्वजनिक न्याय तंत्रणी कार्यालय  
CH. CITY  
पुणे जिल्हा

01/4/11